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Mr. Russell Vought

Acting Director

Office of Management and Budget
725 17" St. NW

Washington, DC 20503

Dear Mr. Vought:
(b) (5)

Sincerely,

David L. Norquist
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CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 010



CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 011



Chief of Staff

Office of the Secretary of Defense

Pentagon, [N
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:

McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FypiBoHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN [N TG

9/5/2019 12:29:15 PM

Ney, Paul C Jr HON OSD OGC (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ TGN chewning, Eric SEs so [(HTOTTTG: Verz-.
peter SES SO [N YOG

Hood, Robert R HON OSD OASD LA (US) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN(S XY ; C2st'e. Edwin S SES OSD OGC (USA)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{S TG NG
Castle, William S SES OSD OGC (US) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{{SXE NI ; v cAndrew, Anne J SES OSD OUSD C (US)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=/{ XS ; 0i!worth, Monique L SES OSD OUSD C (USA)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN={{XE GGG OYOGI co' s C 05D 0USD C (USA)
[/0=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[{ X TGN
(OYGIE Co! UsAF OSD 0USD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=((SXE NGz Rood. ohn C HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA)
[/0=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{{ T NG
Hooper, Charles W LTG USARMY DSCA FO (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FypiBoHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ TGO TG

Ukraine

Copy of USAI Award Matrix_31 August_2019_working copy.xisx; smime.p7s

Good morning.

OMB intends to send us another footnote today with direction to continuing holding until Friday.

Normally would not send you this level of detail, but given the situation, providing the below assessment
for background on the increasing risk of execution. Thanks to the DSCA team for continued excellent
responsiveness on this.

wr,
EM

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 013
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FY 2019 USAI Tracker_as of 31 August 2019

'- Commitment Date: Date represents the absolute latest date in which the commitment document needs to be entered in the accounting system to initiate procurement packages and forwarded to the contracting office for action.
'- Obligation Date: Date represents the projected award date for contracts and government credit card purchases.

Commitment Date Obligation Date
Case ID Item Procured (Entered into Accounting isiti ntracts award, purchase

QG-B-URA (b)(3) 10 USC 130c 19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19

19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19

19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19
19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19
19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19
26-Aug-19 2-Sep-19

19-Aug-19 20-Sep-19

QG-B-UAB A01 19-Aug-19 30-Aug-19
19-Aug-19 30-Aug-19
19-Aug-19 30-Aug-19
19-Aug-19 30-Aug-19

QG-B-UAD A01 19-Aug-19 30-Aug-19

QG-B-UBI 19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19
19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19

19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19
19-Aug-19 26-Aug-19
26-Aug-19 27-Sep-19
9-Sep-19 13-Sep-19
9-Sep-19 13-Sep-19

26-Aug-19 2-Sep-19

QG-B-UBA 19-Aug-19 20-Sep-19
19-Aug-19 20-Sep-19

QG-B-UBE 26-Aug-19
26-Aug-19

QG-B-UBB 26-Aug-19

QG-B-UBD 26-Aug-19

QG-P-LBB 21-Aug-19 28-Aug-19
21-Aug-19 28-Aug-19
21-Aug-19 28-Aug-19

0 Dec 19 015
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Commitment Date Obligation Date
Case ID Item Procured (Entered into Accounting Acquisition Plan Amount (Contracts award, purchase

28-Aug-19
28-Aug-19

b)(3) 10 USC 130c 21-Aug-19

21-Aug-19

QG-B-MBA 12-Sep-19 15-Sep-19

QG-B-MBB 12-Sep-19 15-Sep-19

QG-B-MBC 12-Sep-19 15-Sep-19

QG-B-UBB 5-Sep-19 11-Sep-19

6-Sep-19
15-Sep-19

QG-B-UBC 2-Sep-19
12-Sep-19

QG-B-UBG

QG-B-UBH 2-Sep-19 6-Sep-19
12-Sep-19 15-Sep-19
2-Sep-19 6-Sep-19

QG-B-UBJ 12-Sep-19 15-Sep-19

QG-B-UBL 2-Sep-19 6-Sep-19
12-Sep-19 15-Sep-19
2-Sep-19 6-Sep-19

TOTAL REQUIREMENT Grand Total 168,612,863

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 016
Page 2 of 2



Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT N

Sent: 8/21/2019 1:28:06 PM

To: Rood, John C HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=/TS WIS ; \ev, Paul C Jr HON OSD OGC (USA)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{[N NI

cc: Verga, Peter SES SD [[YYYNEEEEE; Chewning, Eric SES SD ([N Lo s, David Brig Gen SD
TSYGNEEE: Cocci, Ralph A SES (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTS WIS ; M cAndrew, Anne J SES OSD OUSD C (US)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=(TS WM ; ' worth, Monique L SES OSD OUSD C (USA)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN={TS WIS ; Cast'e, William S SES OSD OGC (US)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=(TSW{ W Cast'e, Edwin S SES OSD OGC (US)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{IY T NG
Moxley, William E SES OSD OGC {USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[T T TSYG I |t Co' USAF 0SD OUSD C

(USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN={TN N YYGEEEE Co' USMC 0SD OUSD C (USA)

[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN={[ NN ;

Norquist, David HON D [T

Subject: Ukraine Update
Attachments: USAI Funds; USAI; FY19 USAI Cases 08202019 1421.pptx; smime.p7s

John, Paul, Eric, Pete

Good morning. Last night, we received another footnote - pasted below - from OMB directing no further
obligations on Ukraine funding until August 26, 2019.

I expect another call with OMB later this morning but wanted to make sure you were in the Tloop on the
Tatest.

Also just received word that HAC-D traveled to Ukraine earlier this month and has sent us an RFI
regarding funds being held up.

vr,
Elaine

OMB 8/20/19 Footnote:

Amounts apportioned, but not yet obligated as of the date of this reapportionment, for the Ukraine
Security Assistance Initiative (Initiative) are not available for obligation until August 26, 2019, to
allow for an interagency process to determine the best use of such funds. DOD may continue its planning
and casework for the Initiative during this period.

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 017



Message

From: buffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB ([N

Sent: 8/7/2019 4:53:44 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD QUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTY N

cC: McAndrew, Anne J SES OSD OUSD C (US) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T TSN ; 52ndy, Mark S. EOP/OMB
e ..

Subject: RE: Footnote

I am tracking the issue. Thanks for confirming.

Sincerely,
Mike

Mike Duffey

Associate Director for National Security Programs
office of Management and Budget

The white House

————— original Message-----

From: Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osp ousd ¢ (UsA) [T TGN

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB <[{e)N{8)
Cc: McAndrewI Anne J SES 0SD ousD C (US) [()X(S >; Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB

>

Subject: RE: Footnote

Mike

I think you are tracking that there were some additional developments last night the team is working.

————— original Message-----

From: Dutfey, Michael 7. cor/ons (NI -

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:46 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON 0SD ousD € (UsSA) [{a)N()) >
Cc: McAndrew| Anne J SES 0SD oUsD ¢ (US) ()RS ; Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB

>

Subject: RE: Footnote
Just to close the loop, I connected with Anne and Monique today, and they said DSCA was good.
Thanks.

Sincerely,
Mike

Mike Duffey
Associate Director for National Security Programs Office of Management and Budget The White House

————— original Message-----

From: Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osp ousd ¢ (UsA) (TGO TG

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 9:02 AM
To: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB [(s)N(5]
Cc: McAndrewI Anne J SES OSD ousD C (US) [()X(S ; Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB

Subject: Re: Footnote

Mike
who did you talk to yesterday to confirn (NG G
EM

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 018



> On Aug 6, 2019, at 5:39 AM, Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB _ wrote:

>
> Elaine - I intend to extend the footnote on Ukraine assistance funding for an additional week through
next Monday. [()NE

>

> Please Tet me know if you foresee any concerns. Else, our team will issue the below footnote this
morning:

>

> Amounts apportioned, but not yet obligated as of the date of this reapportionment, for the Ukraine
Security Assistance Initiative (Initiative) are not available for obligation until August 12th, 2019, to
allow for an interagency process to determine the best use of such funds. Based on OMB’s communication
with DOD on August 5th, 2019, OMB understands from the Department that this brief pause in obligations
will not preclude DOD’s timely execution of the final policy direction. DOD may continue its planning
and casework for the Initiative during this period.

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 019



Message

From: Duffey, Michae! p. op/oMe ([

Sent: 8/6/2019 1:48:56 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN T NG

cc: McAndrew, Anne J SES OSD OUSD C (US) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FyDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{S X EEEGEG ; s2ndv. Mark s. EOP/OMB
]
Subject: RE: Footnote

Good catch (G I - o s it best
to speak with regarding the execution:

Thanks.

Sincerely,
Mike

Mike Duffey

Associate Director for National Security Programs
office of Management and Budget

The White House

————— original Message-----

From: Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osp ousd ¢ (usA) (NGOG

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 9;02 AM

To: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB [(o)R{(§) >

WOSD ousD C (US) [()X(S >; Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB
>

Subject: Re: Footnote

Mike

who did you talk to yesterday to confirm (NS EGEGTNNG

EM

> On Aug 6, 2019, at 5:39 AM, Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB _> wrote:

>

> Elaine - I j aine assistance funding for an additional week through
next Monday.

>

> Please let me know if you foresee any concerns. Else, our team will issue the below footnote this
morning:

>

> Amounts apportioned, but not yet obligated as of the date of this reapportionment, for the Ukraine
Security Assistance Initiative (Initiative) are not available for obligation until August 12th, 2019, to
allow for an interagency process to determine the best use of such funds. Based on OMB's communication
with DOD on August 5th, 2019, OMB understands from the Department that this brief pause in obligations
will not preclude DOD's timely execution of the final policy direction. DOD may continue its planning
and casework for the Initiative during this period.
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Message

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB ([T NG |

Sent: 9/7/2019 1:38:16 AM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTAYED

Subject: Re: USAI

Sent from my iPhone

> on Sep 6, 2019, at 9:33 PM, Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osp ousd ¢ (UsA) [(HTGONETGEEEEE

wrote:

>

> Are we free to execute as of midnight tonight?
>

> EM

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 021
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Message

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB ([N

Sent: 9/11/2019 11:30:29 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTNY

Subject: RE: Footnote

Elaine - I will be issuing an apportionment this evening to immediately release all USAI funds for
obTigation.

I will alert you as soon as I have signed the apportionment.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
Mike

Mike Duffey

Associate Director for National Security Programs
office of Management and Budget

The white House

————— original Message-----

From: Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osp ousd ¢ (UsA) [T TG

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 5:36 PM
To: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB
Subject: RE: Footnote

————— original Message-----
From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB @!@_

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 20 : AM

To: Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osD ousd ¢ (usa) [TGTEIEGEGEGEGEGEE

Subject: Footnote

Elaine - we are extending through thurs.

Mike

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 024
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Message

From: Duffey, Michae! p. op/oMe (G T

Sent: 8/27/2019 5:25:05 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN(S TGO TGN

Subject: RE: USAI Letter to OMB (Revised)

Thanks for the heads up

Sincerely,
Mike

Mike Duffey

Associate Director for National Security Programs
office of Management and Budget

The wWhite House

————— original Message-----

From: Mccusker, Elaine A Hon osb ousd ¢ (usA) (NG TIIEIEGgGEGEGEGE -

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB >
Subject: FW: USAI Letter to OMB (Revise

Importance: High

Mike

FYI - attached draft we are teeing up for DSD review.

EM

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 027



Hon. Russell Vought

Acting Director

Office of Management and Budget
725171 St. NW

Washington, DC 20503

Dear Mr. Vought,
(b) (5)

Sincerely,

[Deputy Secretary of Defense]

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 028



Message

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB I[N NIIEEIEIEEEE

Sent: 8/27/2019 6:25:35 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTYD

Subject: RE: USAI Letter to OMB (Revised)

Signing the footnote now

Sincerely,
Mike

Mike Duffey

Associate Director for National Security Programs
office of Management and Budget

The white House

————— original Message-----

From: Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osD ousD ¢ (UsA) ([T GG

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

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB I[N NIIEIEIEIEGEGEGEGEGEEEEE |

Sent: 8/12/2019 9:10:01 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTY N

Subject: Re: Apportionment

working this now

Sent from my iPhone

> on Aug 12, 2019, at 4:34 pM, Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osD oust ¢ (usA) [TGTTEGEGEGEGEEGE

wrote:

>
> Mike
>
>

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 034



Message

From: Duffey, Michael P. e0p/oME (TG T

Sent: 8/11/2019 12:25:22 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FypiBoHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{S TGO NG

Subject: Re: USAI

Thank you Elaine

Sent from my iPhone

> on Aug 11, 2019, at 6:39 AM, Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osD ousp ¢ (usA) (TG TEGEGEGEEE

wrote:

>

> Response below.

>> ——--- original Message-----

>> From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB @!@_>

>> Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 4: PM

>> To. Mccusker ~Elaine A HON osp ousd ¢ (usA) (TG TEGEGEGEGEGEGE-; s-rdy. vark s. sop/oms
>> Cc: D1lwort

Monigue L SES 0OSD QUSD C (USA) b 6 >: Ne Paul C Jr HON OSD
TSR ) (6) 0 OO e ) (6 .

>> Subject: RE: USAI
>>

>> Thanks Elaine, and the experts.

>>

>> Additional follow-up guestions I was asked to look into for deliberative purposes:

=a(b) (5)

>>
>> Thanks.

>>

>> Sincerely,

>> Mike

>>

>> Mike Duffey

>> Associate Director for National Security Programs Office of Management and Budget The white House
>>

>> ——-—- original Message-----

>> From: MccCusker, Elaine A HoN osD ousd ¢ (usA) [DYGTIEGEGEGEE

>> Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 _11:47 AM

>> To: Dpuffe Michael P. EOP/OMB Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB

>
>> Cc: D1 wort! Monigue L SES 0SD oUsD € (UsA) [(o)N(3) >: Ne paul C Jr HON OSD
NTIA D) 6)  BEOSE el oo ) (6 ;
>> Subject: RE: USAI
>>
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>> Mike.

>>

>> See responses from the experts below.
>>

>> EM

>>

>>

>> —m--- original Message-----

>> From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB @!@_>

>> Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 9: AM

>> To: Mccusker.Elaine A HON osp ousd ¢ (UsA) [T IIEGgGgGgGNEEE - s-d). verk s. EoP/oMB
>

>> Cc: D1 wort! Monigue L SES 0sSD 0USD € (UsA) [()X(S >: Ne paul C Jr HON OSD
0GC (USA) Mh; Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB [()R(a) >

>> Subject: RE: USAI
>>

>> Thank you Elaine. This very much helps me get my arms around this. A couple of follow-up questions:
>>

)
(

>>
>> I am sorry to drag this into the weeds, but it helps me to communicate the challenges within my sphere
here.

>>

>> Thank you!

>>

>> FROM THE DOCUMENT:

>>

>>

>>
>> Sincerely,
>> Mike

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 036



>>
>>
>>
>> ——--- original Message-----

>> From: McCusker, Elaine A HoN osD ousd ¢ (usa) [DYGTIEGEGEGEGEGE -

>> Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 5:32 PM

>> To. puffev Michael . cor/oMB [N TIIIGgGgGgNgE: s: /. Vark s- Eor/oMB
>
>> Cc: D'|| wor‘t! Mom| ue L ses osp ousd ¢ (UsA) [NTOTIIEGEGgGgGgGg@g.<@eE - - r2u' C Jr HON 0sD
osc (Usn) <IN -

>> Subject: USAI
>>

>> Mike, Mark

>>
>> Attached info on the USATI execution.

eneral info on the steps -

Number 5 has the

>> EM
>>
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

CcC:
Subject:

Duffey, Michael P. £0p/OMB (YN IR

7/25/2019 3:03:40 PM

David.Norquis{f3WY McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (US) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT N ; <ric chewnind (T

sandy, Mark 5. E0p/0MB [E T

Ukraine Foreign Assistance

David/Elaine/Eric:

Based on guidance | have received and in light of the Administration’s plan to review assistance to Ukraine, including the
Ukraine Security Assistance Initiative, please hold off on any additional DoD obligations of these funds, pending direction
from that process. | understand that DOD will continue its planning and casework during this period and that this brief
pause in obligations will not preclude DOD’s timely execution of the final policy direction.

We intend to formalize the pause with an apportionment footnote to be provided later today.

Given the sensitive nature of the request, | appreciate your keeping that information closely held to those who need to
know to execute the direction. Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: 7/2/2019 3:21:18 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (US) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTSY

Subject: Ukraine Funding Follow-up

Hello Elaine — I am following up on the question we traded e-mails on regarding the funding for the Ukraine Security

Assistance Initiative (USA)

Can you catch me up on the status of that question? He shared a breakdown of what the funding was paying for that |
had not seen yet. Could you send that to me if you have it?

Happy to connect by phone this afternoon or tomorrow if easier. Thanks!

Sincerely,
Mike

Mike Duffey

Associate Director for National Security Programs
Office of Management and Budget

The White House
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"Owr first task 1s to achieve a ceasefire in Donbas. "

Volker told senators the United States should continue to add maritime and air
defense capabilities to the Ukrainian arsenal as Russia continues to pose a threat
in the Black Sea.

I think it"s important that NATO stand up to make clear that all of us have an
interest in the freedom of navigation, the open access, the economic development
of the region, and the security of the region," he said.

The U.S. created the BEuropean Deterrence Initiative in 2014 in response to
Russia's annexation of Ukraine's Crimea territory. Congress authorized the sale of
lethal aid to Ukraine that yvear, but the Obama administration did not sign off on
the provision due to concerns that offensive weapons could escalate tensions. U.S.
support was limited to non-lethal aid until President Trump reversed the policy in
2017, though his administration proposed a 10% cut to the fund in this vear's
budget proposal.

Rick Berger, a former Senate Budget Committee staffer who studies defense
budgets for the American Enterprise Institute, told

the Washington Examiner there 1s broad bipartisan support for continuing aid to
Ukraine. He expects Congress will increase Ukrainian military support, saying
there is minimal concern regarding escalation on Capitol Hill.

"These aid packages are very well tailored to the things that, by and large, the
Jkrainian military actually needs,” Berger said. "Congress cares about Ukraine in
a bipartisan fashion, and I wouldn't be surprised if [aid] goes up again in this
year's" National Defense Authorization Act.

The fate of next year's detense budget remains unclear, however, as congressional
leaders wrangle over the federal budget as a whole.
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"I think the provision of security assistance to Ukraine is vitally important. 1 think
it has had an impact both psychologically as well as militarily on the
professionalization and the capacity of the Ukrainian forces,"” Kurt Volker, the
U.S. special representative for Ukraine, told the Senate Foreign Relations
Committee at a Tuesday hearing.

"I think 1t’s also important that Ukraine reciprocate with foreign mulitary
purchases from us as well, and I know that they intend to do so.”

The assistance comes at a pivotal moment for Ukraine's newly minted president,
Volodymyr Zelensky, a popular comedian who won a landshide victory in April.
Zelensky has made ending the Russian-backed insurrection in Ukraineg's eastern
Donbas region his top political priority. The conflict remains in an uneasy
stalemate following international attempts to broker a ceasefire. Tensions spiked
in November when Russian forces captured and detained 24 sailors following an
attack on three Ukrainian vessels.

"We must become Icelanders in football, Israelis in defending our native land,
Japanese in technology," Zelensky said during his swearing-in speech in May.

"Our first task is to achieve a ceasefire in Donbas.®

Volker told senators the United States should continue to add maritime and air
defense capabilities to the Ukrainian arsenal as Russia continues to pose a threat
in the Black Sea.

"I think it’s important that NATO stand up to make clear that all of us have an
interest in the freedom of navigation, the open access, the economic development
of the region, and the security of the region,” he said.

The U.S. created the European Deterrence Initiative in 2014 in response to
Russia’s annexation of Ukraine's Crimea territory. Congress authorized the sale of
lethal aid to Ukraine that year, but the Obama administration did not sign off on
the provision due to concerns that offensive weapons could escalate tensions. U.S.
support was limited to non-lethal aid untill President Trump reversed the policy in
2017, though his administration proposed a 10% cut to the fund in this vear's
budget proposal.

Rick Berger, a former Senate Budget Committee staffer who studies defense
budgets tor the American Enterprise Institute, told

the Washington Fxaminer there is broad bipartisan support for continuing aid to
Ukraine. He expects Congress will increase Ukrainian military support, saying
there is minimal concern regarding escalation on Capitol Hill.

"These aid packages are very well tailored to the things that, by and large, the
Ukrainian military actually needs,” Berger said. "Congress cares about Ukraing in
a bipartisan tashion, and [ wouldn't be surprised if [aid] goes up again in this
year's" National Defense Authorization Act,

The fate of next year's defense budget remains unclear, however, as congressional
leaders wrangle over the federal budget as a whole.
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT N N

Sent: 9/12/2019 9:51:06 PM

To: Norquist, David HON SD [N NEEEIEIEGEGEE |

cc: Lyons, David Brig Gen SD [{Y(NEEEE; Chewning, Eric SES SO ([T NEEEEGEGE

Subject: Ukraine

Attachments: smime.p7s

David

Just an FYI - we are getting a lot of interest and questions from the Hill (both House and Senate) today
on our projected obligations for USAI now that funds are moving.

HAC/SAC are completing the draft CR and seriously contemplating rescinding and re-appropriating some of
the FY 2019 funds to be available during the CR period. I will talk with OMB and then try to provide a
reliable estimate tomorrow.

vr,
EM
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJT N N

Sent: 9/10/2019 2:07:36 PM

To: Verga, Peter SES SD ([N YIIEIEGEGNG

cc: Ney, Paul C Jr HON OSD OGC (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI TS NE; Castle, Edwin S SES OSD OGC (USA)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-{{ YD NEEG
Castle, William S SES OSD OGC (US) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=\T NG

Subject: Ukraine

Attachments: smime.p7s

Pete

DSCA continues to struggle with the very detailed process map we have requested. They project getting it
to us by COB today.

In the meantime, wanted to loop in GC on the specific question related to

Thanks.

Lo e s have ansuered the question or
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyD1BOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT TG

Sent: 9/5/2019 1:54:14 PM

To: Duffey, Michael P. Eop/oMB (TN

Subject: RE: Ukraine

Attachments: Copy of USAI Award Matrix_31 August_2019 working copy.xlsx; smime.p7s

Mike

Copy. Do you expect a decision/conversation tomorrow?

Following is Tatest assessment on risk to execution.

————— original Message-----

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB @!@_>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 1: AM

To: Mmccusker, Elaine A HoN osp ousb ¢ (UsA) [DTGTTEEGEGEGEGEE

Subject: Ukraine

Elaine - no movement on Ukraine. Footnote forthcoming to continue hold through Friday.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone
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(b) (3)

Mark R. Paoletta
General Counsel
Office of Management & Budget
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=({ X NG

Sent: 8/26/2019 10:46:57 PM

To: buffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB [T TGN

Subject: USAI

Attachments: smime.p7s

Mike

Hey, a few things:

D [N

Al (D) (5)

3) we have two hill RFIs now. One was from appropriators so we drafted a response and are currently
holding it pending resolution so the answer will be below, is from the SASC
and believe it should probably be answered by OMB. .

Thanks,

EM

RFI: "Has OMB directed DOD/DSCA to halt execution of all or any part of FY19 funds for the Ukraine
Security Assistance Initiative? If so, when, and what was the reason given?"
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT N

Sent: 8/26/2019 10:33:20 AM

To: buffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB ([N

Subject: RE: USAI

Attachments: smime.p7s

————— original Message-----

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB <m_>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 5:07 AM

To: Mccusker, Elaine A HoN osp ousd ¢ (UsA) [T TTIIGEGEGEGEEE -

Subject: USAI

Elaine -
we will be extending the footnote right away this morning. If you are free early, I can provide the
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

Sent: 8/12/2019 7:23:49 PM

To: buffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB [T TG

Subject: FW: Ukraine

Attachments: smime.p7s

Please do not forward. Below update I sent internally. when do you think we will see the apportionment
Tanguage from you today? Thanks.

EM
————— original Message-----

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD 0USD C (USA)
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:23 PM

o HoN osh ousd poLIcY (usA) [(YGTEGgGgGgNE: <. r2u1 ¢ Jr HON 0SD 0GC (USA)
®(b) (6 >
Cc: a0 0sSD O (h) (6 >; Dilworth, Monique L SES OSD

Subject: Ukraine

John, Paul

Thanks.

wr,
EM
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TD

Sent: 8/12/2019 7:25:01 PM

To: verga, Peter SES SD [T ; Cacci, Ralph A SES (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTNT N

Subject: FW: Ukraine

Attachments: smime.p7s

Please do not forward - but FYSA below note I just sent to keep Policy and GC in the Tloop.
EM
————— original Message-----

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD 0USD C (USA)
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:23 PM

To. Rood. John c Hon osp ousd poLIcy (UsA) [(SNGENEGEGEGEGEGE-: <. P2u1 ¢ Jr HON 0SD 0GC (USA)
>

Cc: Castle, W1| '||am S SES 0sD 0GC (US) [N >; Dilworth, Monique L SES OSD
ousD ¢ (UsA) [()NIS >

Subject: Ukraine

John, Paul

Thanks.

wr,
EM
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:

Edna/Katie,

Relyea, William J SES OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF235SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS//T N

9/6/2019 9:18:26 PM

Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB [[NYG I © oome!l, Katie W. EOP/OMB
e

Bficker, Julie R SES OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTNTA T : TOYE I C!V OSD OUSD C (USA)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNIYTD NG YO C!\ 050 OUSD C (USA)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ ([N NG
I

USAI

smime.p7s

The hold Tast through tonight - might we expect to see another extension to the hold? At this time of
the year we have people working weekends to execute fund and its 1ikely they will move forward unless we
tell them otherwise.

Appreciate your insight.

v/r
Bill

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 095



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

+Edna

Broomell, Katie W. EOP/OMB [N M|

9/5/2019 1:07:34 PM

Relyea, William J SES OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT N

TSN C'V OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-T WY ; B'icker, Julie R SES OSD OUSD C (USA)
[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNIN NN ;
TSYENEE Co' USAF OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN={[ W F-'« Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB

Re: USAI

Bi11, no decisions have been shared at this time.

If that changes, I'11 reach out.

Sent from my iPhone

> on Sep 5, 2019, at 8:52 AM, Relyea, william 3 ses osp ousd ¢ (usA) [YGTTGNGNGEGEGEGE -

wrote:

\"

v/r
Bil1l

VVVVVYVYVYV

Katie,

Do you know if they are going to extend the hold on the Ukraine action past today?

Please let us know.
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X0 (6 B

Subject: update RE: 97-0100 O&M DW apportionment
Bill,
DOD should be in receipt of the attached apportionment via the apportionment system.

Thanks,
Katie

From: Broomell, Katie W. EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Relyea, William J SES OSD 0USD C (USA) (DTG TIIIIEIEGEGEGEE
Cc: Glazer, Josh S. EOP/OMB (Y IO IIIEIEGgGgG@EEE > ; - '« Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB
GOYOHEEEEEEEEEEEE - \-ssif, RobJ. EOP/OMB (YOG - : Robinson, Wandlyn D.
Fop/0M3 DT I - 5cher, Adam (IO M

Subject: 97-0100 O&M DW apportionment

Bill,

DOD should be in receipt of the attached apportionment via the apportionment system. Note the updated USAI
footnote.

Thanks,
Katie
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Message

From: Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB [N EEEEEE |

Sent: 9/11/2019 12:00:14 PM

To: Relyea, William J SES OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTS

Subject: USAI

Bi11,

Mike extended the USAI obligation hold through Thursday. I will forward the signed apportionment when I
get into the office. Obligations may be made starting on Friday.

I reiterated the information that Elaine sent to him on Monday as a reminder before he signed the
apportionment. Alas, he must have received 0GC’s OK before signing it.

I still have no insight on the rationale for the hold.
Edna
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Message

From: Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB [N GG |

Sent: 9/12/2019 4:15:54 AM

To: Relyea, William J SES OSD OUSD C {USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNTSN

Subject: USAI funds available for obligation

Attachments: 97-0100 2019 OM DW 25.xlsx

Bill,

I received an email from Mike tonight at 7:30pm requesting that | provide him a new Operation and Maintenance,
Defense-wide apportionment that makes the USAI funds available for obligation immediately. | did not get home until
1145pm, and just saw Mike’s note. | drafted the attached apportionment that removes the USAI footnote, but am
currently unable to get into the MAX apportionment system to upload the apportionment for his signature.

| will get it into the system either before | leave for work in the morning, and if | still can’t get into the apportionment
system, I'll try again when | get into the office.

Hope that this is good news!
Edna
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Message

From: Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB [T I

Sent: 9/5/2019 5:40:14 PM

To: Relyea, William J SES OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN={I NN

cc: Glazer, Josh S. EOP/OMB ([N IIEIEIEGgGgG@G@EE oo <!l Katie W. EOP/OMB

CYNC I | .obinson, Wandlyn D. EOP/OMS (NG
Duffey, Michael P. E0P/OMB (TN MM S<her, Adarm [CYNCY MM 521,
Mark 5. £0p/OMB (YN IR

Subject: Updated 97-0100 O&M, Defense-wide apportionment

Bill,

Our leadership requested another update to the USAl footnote. The apportionment with the updated footnote was just
transferred to DOD via the MAX system.

Please let me know if you received it or would like me to send you a copy via email.

Thanks,
Edna
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Message

From: Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB [N NI

Sent: 9/7/2019 12:24:53 AM

To: Relyea, William J SES OSD OUSD C {USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{{S YN

Subject: USAI another footnote extension

Hi Bil1T,

I just an email to extend the USAI footnote to make funds available on 9/11.
I'’1T1T go into MAX soon. I’T1 let you know when Mike signs the apportionment.

E.
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=SD/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ([N I

Sent: 9/6/2019 12:45:18 PM

To: Chewning, Eric SES SD [/O=SD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/( W N ; \<y. Pau! C Jr HON OSD OGC (USA)
[/0=SD/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=A{\ (N ; Versa. Peter SES SD
[/0=SD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN={ZS N

CC: Rood, lohn C HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) [/O=SD/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients /[N NGEGzGE V' cAndrew, Anne J SES OSD OUSD C (US) [/O=SD/OU=First
Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn={{8\ (&)Y I ; Di'orth. Monique L SES OSD OUSD C
(USA) [/0=SD/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=[[ D NEGcTczIEzzNGEGEG : DYGC
Col USMC OSD OUSD C (USA) [/0=SD/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn|[{ N NGTcTcING:
YO Co' USAF OSD OUSD C (USA) [/0=5SD/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn={{8) N NEGzGzgzg ; Cast'e. Edwin S SES OSD OGC (USA) [/O=SD/OU=First
Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn={{8) (N ; Cast'e. William S SES OSD OGC (US)
[/0=SD/0OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn{{) NS NEGcGcING

Subject: RE: USAI latest apportionment footnote

Attachments: smime.p7s

You would be correct.

EM

————— original Message-----
From: Chewning, Eric SES SD @x@_>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2 : AM

Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) 1>; Ney, Paul C Jr HON OSD OGC

To: McCusker b) (6
T 6) - SRRk ) (6) >
: Jonn C HON OSD QUSD POLICY (USA) b 6 >; McAndrew, Anne J SES OSD OUSD C

Monigue L SES OSD OUSD C (USA)
Col USMC 0OSD 0OUSD C (USA)

6 Col USAF 0SD oUsSD C (USA
b) (6 Castle., Edwin S SES 0SD OGC (USA) >;
Subject: RE: USAI latest apportionment Tootnhote

Thanks Elaine. I assume if they switch tact, we've done all of the planning
necessary to immediately move out.

————— original Message-----
From: McCusker, Elaine A HON 0OSD oUSD C (USA)

Sent: Friday, September 6, 7:47 AM

To: Chewning, Eric SES SD [{e)N(§) ; Ney, Paul C Jr HON 0OSD 0OGC
sA) (XIS >; verga,
Cc: Rood,

J
, Edwin S SES 0SD OGC (USA)
, William S SES 0SD 0GC (US)

Subject: USAI latest apportionment footnote

FYSA - Latest OMB guidance continues through tonight.

EM

"Amounts apportioned, but not yet obligated as of the date of this
reapportionment, for the Ukraine Security Assistance Initiative (Initiative)
are not available for obligation until September 7, 2019, to allow for an

interagency process to determine the best use of such funds. DOD may
continue its planning and casework for the Initiative during this period."
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:

McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=SD/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
croup/cN=ReCIPIENTS/CN{TO TG

9/5/2019 12:29:15 PM

Ney, Paul C Jr HON OSD OGC {USA) [/O=SD/OU=First Administrative

; Chewning, Eric SES SD [/O=SD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

|; Verga, Peter SES SD
[/0=5D/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ [N NGCGGGEEE
Hood, Robert R HON OSD OASD LA (US) [/O=SD/OU=First Administrative

Group/cn Recipients/cnd(e) K&
[/O=SD/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/c
USAF OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=SD/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=d{e}
Rood, John C HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) [/O=SD/OU=First Administrative
Group/canecipients/crnM_; Hooper, Charles W LTG USARMY DSCA FO (USA)
[/O=SD/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/crm_

Ukraine

Copy of USAI Award Matrix_31 August_2019 working copy.xlsx; smime.p7s

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

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 106



CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 107



CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 108



CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 109



CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 110



CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 111



CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 112



Message (Digitally Signed)

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [/O=SD/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GRoUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNITYNTG

Sent: 8/12/2019 7:25:01 PM

To: Verga, Peter SES SD [/0=SD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN={TS YT ; Ca<ci, Ralph SES SD [/O=5D/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS AT N

Subject: FW: Ukraine

Attachments: smime.p7s

Please do not forward - but FYSA below note I just sent to keep Policy and GC in the Toop.
EM
————— original Message-----

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA)
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:23 PM

To. Rood.John c HoN ospousd PoLIcy (UsA) ([N NG V<. P2u1 C Jr HON 0SD 0GC (USA)

Cc: Castle, W'|| '||am S SES 0SD 0GC (US) [N >: Dilworth, Monique L SES OSD
ousD ¢ (UsA) [()NIS >

Subject: Ukraine

John, Paul

Thanks.

wr,
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b) (5
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<USAI One pager 20June2019.docx>
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T Lol oA .DOL§D (USA)

Subjects F ptrdlS-_lS‘; for W/E 8-16:19
Date: Thursday, August-15, 2019 5:26:00 PM’
i CLASSIFICATION: LONFIDENTIALTNOFORN.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

fuiiding execution process..

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
i

2) Provided OMB with the actions necessary to execute remaining USAT funding.
‘The Congress (HAC) added $30M 10 our $200M request for FY 2019; and through
Auvigust 15T $36M has been obligated.
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WATCH AREAS:
- Utceine, IR

HELP NEEDED:
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UPCOMING EVENTS/MILESTONES

| CLASSIFICATION:
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From: MeCusicer, Flaine A HON OSD OUSD ¢ (USA)

To:

Ce: -
ol USAF QS0 OUSD T USA)

Subject: (C) Comptroller 5-15 Submission W/E. 81‘23}'19

Date: Thursday, August 22, 2019 10:53:00 AM

'}_':CLASSIF:ICATION;QQMLDM

-Addressing Ukraine Security
Assistance Initiative (USAI) issues with GC and OMB.

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

3) Working through the complications of obligation restrictions placed on the
USAL'by OMB via their SF132 apportionment documents. The most recent
apportionment does not permit further obhgatzons for USATuntil August 26th
The HAC, who recently visited Ukraine and added $50M to our $200M FY
2019 request, is inquiring about the stall in-obligations. We will coordinate
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with OGC and OMB on any Q&A’S' that are transmitted to the Congress.

2) BI&)

WATCH AREAS: |
- Ukraine, QU

HELP NEEDED:

UPCOMING EVENTS/MILESTONES

| CLASSIFICATION “CONFIDENTHAE—
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From:
Tos
Ce:

VODE,. : 3

{UsAY; ol ol CTUDAY v
Subject: (S//NF) Comptroller 5-15 Submission W/E 9-6-19

Date: Thursday, Segtember 5, 2019 11:54:00 AM

pekan]io) 6)

] plel SES S

| CLASSIFICATION:SECRET/NOFORN-

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
1)
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7) PTOLGECIIHU with all Ukraine Security Assmtance Inltlatwe (USAI) execution
related actions that-can be completed just in order to
comply with the latest OMB apportionment footnote,

WATCH AREAS:

HELP NEEDED:
(o) (5)

UPCOMING EVENTS/MILESTONES

| CLASSIFICATION=SECRET/NOFORN ’

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 123



Erom: .. e e KD e A e o

To: david norquis(T NG . . o .
cc: Lvons, David B Brig Gen USAF (USA); Yerga,.Peter SES 5D [RSYGE)] J ol USAF 03D OUSD C (USA);
(b} (6 | Col USMC 05D OUSD C (USA)
Subject: (C) Comptroller 5-15 Submission-for W/E 9-13-19:
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 2;17:00 PM
. CLASSIFICATIONACONETDEN A}

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

(02 3) . Worked additional
execution contingency plans for the Ukraine Security Assistance Initiative
USAI) — funds released this morhing.

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

2) Continued fo walk the hne on aH USALI execution related actions that can be
completed } ‘without risk of ADA and started going
deeper into each process to squeeze out time. Funds now released and focusing

on execution with twice-weekly updates on progress.
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WA

TCH AREAS:
B (5)

- USAI (b).(5)
(b) (5)

e

HELP NEEDED:

UPCOMING EVENTS/MILESTONES

| CLASSIFICATION A CONFIDENTFHAE—
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From: o L .
To: dﬁwﬂ.unmws.m@.l .

Co: ons, David B Brig Gen LISA A) _CQLSD; (b}(e}
Col USMC.OSD OuSD C(USAY: [ETRGH Lol USAE OSD QUSD C (USA) T

‘Subject: (C) Comptroller 5-15 Submission for W/E §-20-19

‘Date:” Thursday, September 18, 2019-6:15:00 PM

| CLASSIFICATION<CONEIDENFHE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY;

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
NEE
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6) Working fiscal year-end issues including final funds release for approved
reprogramming actions and close communication on Ukraine Security
Assistance Tnitiative (USAT) and \giS . DSCA believes they
can-obligate all but $30M of the $250M in available USAI funding. I provided
you with the CR language on this topic eatlier today. DSCA has obligated
$60M USAI as of September 18 and

Il Both will continue to report obligations twice a week until the end of the
fiscal year: |

7

HELP NEEDED:
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UPCOMING EVENTS/MILESTONES

CLASSIFICATION:-CONFIRDENTIAL—
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From:. MeCusker, Elaine & HON OSD QUSD C (USAY

To: 3

Ca Erb) {6) asRig(b) (6)
Subject: {C) Cornph'aller 515 Submission rw;E 9:27-19

Datat Thirsday, Septemher 26, 2019 4 12; DD PM"

A!;tachments:_ ith In Neaotja d adla Que

| CLASSIFICATION-CONFIBDENTIAL—

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

ligation status of USAI b) (5

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
1)

2) Trackmg year end obligation status of kigh interest programs for obligations
including the Ukraine Security Assistance Initiative (USAI) program which has
obligated $92.2M of the $250M available. DSCA expects to lapse $30M of the
USAI dollats, which should be extended under the CR.. '

provide the historical USAI obligation summary we discussed this m'om_iﬁg._
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10)

WATCH AREAS:
(b) (5)

HELP NEEDED:

UPCOMING EVENTS/MILESTONES

| CLASSIFICATION:CONFIDENFHE—
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From: PMcClsker. Flaine A HON 0SD QUSD € (US)
To: [ 6)

Cc: McAndrew, Anne ) SES OSD QUSD C (US)
Sibject: {(S//NF) USA] STATUS

Data: Tuesday, July 30, 2019°2:15:00 PM

; CLASSIFICATION: SEERET/NOFORN—
f\}i’é{k‘h.”.‘.”“-‘“_--“-‘"“-'-”-“;I-'“-'““-7“"‘.“.‘-_--“_""""_”""'“""I..m‘““-M““h"“-”""w-”"_ o E L na e Ao s

DSCA is currently at 10.7% obligation rate for Ukraine Security Assistance
Initiative (USAI) FY19 funds.

‘Here is the info from DSCA regarding the timeline for obligation of funds:

CLASSIFICATION ~SECRET/NOEGRN—

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 132



From: Dilworth, Monigue L SES OSD GUSD C (USA)
o bicCuisker, Elaing A HON OSD QUSD ¢ (USA) L

PW: (S//NF} RAH for

‘Subfect: Final docs on USAT)
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 8:13:28: AM )
Attachments: A eare

CLASSIFICATION: SESRETHEFORN=——.
This is what went forward to-the SD vesterday,

CLASSIFICATION:-SEERET//NOFORN—

----- Or1g1 nal Message-----
From: Sendak, Catherine E-SES (USA} <}
Sent Friday, August 16, 019 8:04 AM
Tu Dilworth, Momque L SES 0SD'QUSD C (USA)

{ . > }‘lsher, Vincent L SES.OSD QUSD €
4 ' €IV OSD

USAF 0SD OUS_(USA-_) b)) . ; Relyea,
‘William J SES OSD QUSD C (USA} {8}
“Subject: RE;(S//NFY RAH for|

CLASSIFICATION<SEEREF/NOFORN
Of course Monique, pledse see attached.

Best,

Katis

Catherine Sendak
Pri_n'c_ip'a_l ‘Director-
Russia, Ukraine, and Eurasia

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET/NUFURN—

----- Original Message--'--4

From: Diltworth;, Momque L SES OSD QUSD C (USAY
f(b) {6} >

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2019 6:56 PM

Ta: Sendak; Catherine E SES.(USA) [EECH

Fisher, Vincent L-SES OSD QUSD C.(USA)
i(b) (6) (B){
(USA)-

=

CIV 0SD OUSD:C,
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CIV 0SD OS.POLICY (USA}

Sub_]ecl RE: (S//NF) RAH fo
CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//NOFORN

Piease forward what went to the SD's office for Ms. McCusker's situational
awareness. Thanks.

CLASSIFICATION=SEERETANOPGRINT

-----Original Message-----

From: Sendak, Catherine £ SES (USA) _
Sent: Thursday, August 135, 2019 6:39 PM.

To: Dilworth, Momque L SES'0OSD OUSD C (USA)

(b) (6) >; Fisher, Viricent'L SES OSD OUSD.C
CIV OSD

OUSD (USA) :

-oust) c (USA) ){6) _
USAF OSD OUSD.C (USA) |
William J SES OSD OUSD C

) (6)
Subject: RE: (S/NF) RAH for((DRE

—
N

CLASSIFICATION: SFERETNUFOURN
Monique,
We avanted to keep your team posted. Uniortunately we just received word

from USDP FO we missed the window of opportunity forthe additional edits
you requested.

Best,
Katie
Catherine Sendak

Principal Ditectot
Russia, Ukraine, and Eurasia

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//NOFORN

CPI v DoD 19-3265 (D.D.C.) 20 Dec 19 134



From: Sendak, Catherine E SES (USA)
Sent: Thursday, August 15,2019 548 PM
To: Dilworth, Mouique-L SES OSD OUSD C (LISA)
5(0) (6} _ > Flsher, Vineert L SES OSD OUSD C
b} (6] - ‘CIV OSD

Lt Col
> Relyea,

CLASSIFICATION-SECRET/NOFURN
Thank youMonique.

We are sending these over'to USDP FO for consideration right now but we are:
not sure of the deadling schedule with USDP'FO and:SD FO.,

As we learn more, we will keep you all posted.
Again, thank.you.

Best,

Katje

Catherine Sendak -

Principat:Director
Russia, Ukraine, arid Eurasia

 CLASSIFICATION:-SECRET/NOEQRN~

----- -Original Messagesiu—r:
From; Dilworth, Monique L SES OSD QUSD C.(USA)
x(b} (6) >

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Séndak, Catherine E SES (USA) [(BAE)] >
Fisher, Vincent L SES OSD QUSDC. (USA) _ _
() (6) >: Buteau-Pierre, Barbara CIV OSD OUSD C

CIV 08D OUSD POLICY. (USA)

Lt Cal
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Subject: RE: (S/NF) RAH for (ORS))
CLASSIFICATION:"SECREFAMORORN—

Katie: Based-on the discussion over phone, we updated the attached to-

And please strike the sentence about
Call meilyounsed |

clarification on anything. I'll-be here for a while.

Monique Dilworth

(b) (6)

CLASSIFICATION: SEEREHNOFORN——

~-===QOriginal Messagc -----

From: Seridak, Catheriné E SES:(USA) 4 >.
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Dilworth, Momque L SES OSD OUSD'C {USA)

§(0) (6). > Flsher, Vincent L. SES OSD OUSD €
b} ( " CIV OSD.

o Coper, Laura K SES OSD OUSD POLICY

Subjact (S;’/NF) RAH for
Importance: High

CLASSIFICATION. SEERRT/MNOFORN "

Monique,

Following up on the.conférence call at 4pm RE Comptroller edits to SD RAH

Here-are the edits that were sent-oui way from your team - pledse’let me
know if something was missed. As we have been informing your team, the
tlme]me on this-remains very tight and our understanding is USDP is
reviewing now;

Thank you.

Best,

Katie

Catherine Sendak

Principal Director
Russia, Ukraine, and Eurasia

CLASSIFICATION:8ECRETTNOFORN——
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DepSec Action:

Prepared by: (K@)

READ“ N £ '
Meeting with QRS

‘From: John C. Rood, Under Secretary of Defense for Policy-

(b) (3), (b)(1) 1.4(d)
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Attachments:

TAB A: Talking Points
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(b) () kraine Security-Assistance

19 August 2019
Discussion Items

—SECRET//NOFORN

Pagelof2
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Prepared'bw
As of 15 AUG 2019, 1200

Page 2 of 2
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From:

To:

Cc: : 0. ! { 50
WQMEMSA] s L2 : n =l T & =
m&m&z&wlcmsmm;_ﬂm _(b) (6) _

_ MARCENT (USAY; | r ; McCusker, ElalNe™A GON Ual) TUSD

'Sl._lbjgct_: RE; Ukrzirie Deputies Small- Group Readout, July 26, 2015

Date; 'Monday, July 29, 2019 6:32:07 PM

Sir,

Secretary Esper reviewed the Ukraine DC readout and has no further questions.

Vi
coL[)]

coL{DICHN Us

Prihc:'ipal: Military Assistant to the Secretary of Defense

(b) (6)

o .

Red SWl_tch: QIB)

From: Rood, John C HON 0D ouso poLicy (usA) (X IEEE R

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 7:47 PM
Tp: 'm-ark.espe (b) (6)

>: Smijth, George W Ir LtGen SD
- Wheelbarger;
b; Trulio, David V

p;. McCusker,

Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (US) <
Subject: (S/HFT Ukraing Deputies Small Group Readout, Ju

ly-26, 2019
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| CLASSIFICATION: BECREFHANOFORN—

-_.r;/.];:_ é-e.c.[:ei.ar:?;}. K b o e e e R b e e T E T L R L AL R Ao s im e e e e e R Ak o m A e s e A i m e i m pn ek

(o) (5), (b)(1) 1.4(d)

Key points;
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"‘JOh M-~

{ CLASSIFICATION=SECREF#NOFORN ™
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From: Esper, Mark HON SD

To: Rood, John C HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA); Chewning. Eric D SES OSD OUSD ATL (USA); Norquist, David HON
SD; Johnson. Justin SES SD

Cc: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA); OSD Pentagon OUSD Policy List USDP MAs and SAs

Subject: Re: Ukraine Assistance Funding

Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:24:25 PM

Got it. Thanks

MTE

Sent from Mobile Device

From: "Rood, John C HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA)" [(QXQ) >

Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 at 1:09:32 PM
>, "Chewning, Eric D SES OSD OUSD ATL

To: "Esper, Mark HON SD"

>, "Norquist, David HON SD"
>, " Johnson, Justin SES SD" [(QKG)
Cc: "McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA)" (OXG);
"OSD Pentagon OUSD Policy List USDP MAs and SAs' ((OKG)]

Subject: RE: Ukraine Assistance Funding

Sec. Esper:

Below is a response from Elaine McCusker in the Comptroller’s office to your question about
apportionment. The email below has the key info. Please let me know if you have any other

questions.--John--

From: McCusker, Elaine A HON 0SD OUSD C (USA) ((9XG)

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Rood, John C HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) [(YXE)

Subject: RE: Ukraine Assistance Funding

John

We are not currently under apportionment restriction, bu

, which we did |last
night. Info attached (power point doc) was also provided to OMB specific to the
requirement below.
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Attached is the previous apportionment direction we had from OMB, which is how they
control funds release to departments and agencies. (An apportionment is an “OMB-
approved plan to use budgetary resources - 31 U.S.C. 1513(b); Executive Order 11541.")

We received two consecutive obligation “pauses’ like the one attached.

EM

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB <{(OX@®) >
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 6:54 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD 0USD C (USA) [OX®)
Cc: Ney, Paul C Jy HON OSD OGC (USA) [(OXE)]
EorP/OMB [(QXEG)
Subject: USAI Funds

>: Paoletta, Mark R.

Elaine — per our conversation this evening, DoD is authorized to proceed with all processes
necessary to obligate the previously discussed $61 million of funds in connection with the
Ukraine Security Assistance Initiative. [(QKE)

I - - -0l s by Thurscey (Aug 157) vith 2
estimated time frame for each contract or grant, specifically including the expected date of

obligation for each of those contracts/grants.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mike
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Mike Duffey

Associate Director for National Security Programs
Office of Management and Budget

The White House

(b) (6)

From: Esper, Mark HON SD [((QK@®) >

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Chewning, Eric D SES OSD OUSD ATL (USA) (K@) ; Norquist, David HON

pJ(b) (6) ; Rood, John C HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA)

(b) (6) ; Johnson, Justin SES SD (K@)

Subject: Ukraine Assistance Funding

Please let me know soonest, as well as any other relevant facts.

Thanks

MTE

Mark T. Esper, Ph.D.

Secretary of Defense
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